From: San Marcos Records Center

To: melissa@smcorridornews.com
Subject: Public Information Request :: W001838-031717
Date: Friday, March 31, 2017 10:34:15 AM

--- Please respond above this line ---

RE: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST of March 17, 2017, Reference # W001838-031717
Dear Melissa,

The City of San Marcos received a public information request from you on March 17, 2017.
Your request mentioned:

I am requesting the total amount acreage of ALL properties owned by the City of San Marcos.
Including in combination with additional owners. i.e. fed, state & county...among
others.CommercialResidentialRegional Park LandNeighborhood ParklandGreen/Open
SpaceSpecial UseCity's website site acreage says one thing and current budget says

different. Thank you,mj

The City has reviewed its files and has located responsive records to your request. These
records are available via the San Marcos Records Center by following the link below this
message.

If you have any questions, or wish to discuss this further, please contact us at (512) 393-8088.

Sincerely,

Johna Roberts
City Clerk's Office

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the San Marcos Records Center.


mailto:sanmarcostexas@mycusthelp.net
mailto:melissa@smcorridornews.com
http://sanmarcostx.mycusthelp.com/WEBAPP/_rs/RequestEdit.aspx?rid=1838&coid=

Melissa Jewett

From: San Marcos Records Center

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 11:10 AM

To: melissa@smcorridornews.com

Subject: Public Information Request :: W001838-031717

--- Please respond above this line ---

Good morning Melissa,

I hope you are doing well! I left you a voicemail on Friday to discuss your request, but I haven't heard back
from you. I know you are a busy lady. I took this over for Ms. Roberts on Friday.

I spoke with our Real Estate Acquisition Administrator and Rodney Cobb on Friday to see if we had a listing of
all of our properties somewhere with the total acreage. I have been informed that the parks listing that Ms.
Roberts has already provided you is the most current document showing our total acreage for parks and open
space. This includes neighborhood parks. The number listed on the website is incorrect and needs to be
updated. I've let the appropriate folks know about that. So our total acreage of park land and open space is
2002, more or less.

We do not have a document that has the total acreage for all city owned properties at this time. Staff is working
on compiling that information, but it's not complete. So in response to your Open Records Request we do not
have any responsive documents to be able to provide the total amount of acreage of all properties owned by the
City of San Marcos.

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.
Best regards,

Jamie Lee Case
City Clerk

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the San Marcos Records Center.




Melissa Jewett

Subject: FW: Second.....FW: Public Information Request :: W001838-031717

From: Melissa Jewett [mailto:melissa@smcorridornews.com]
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 4:47 PM

To: 'San Marcos Records Center'

Subject: RE: Public Information Request :: W001838-031717

Jaime,
Im sorry] .I never received a message.

I appreciate you touching base with me on this and I am more than willing to wait until city staff can
put this together.

All Twould ask is too just keep me in the loop on a time line. We don(t have a deadline, but we did
do an article and told our readers that we did do a PIR and as soon as we received updated
information we would update the article.

I am not expecting staff to have it done in the next week, but hopefully within the next month would
be nice.

Thank you again,

Publisher

SM Corridor News
SMCorridorNews.com

0. 512-938-1120

C. 512-787-3501

Twitter ~ @CorridorNews
Facebook ~ Corridornews




Melissa Jewett

From: San Marcos Records Center

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 5:20 PM

To: melissa@smcorridornews.com

Subject: Public Information Request :: W001838-031717

--- Please respond above this line ---
Hi Melissa,

How strange that you didn't receive my message. It was last Friday between 2 and 3 when |

called. Unfortunately, I cannot provide a timeline on this project right now. This work will take months to
complete and we don't have the Staff to devote solely to this. If you want to get a general idea you can always
do a property search on Hays Central Appraisal District's website for the City of San Marcos. There will be
hundreds of properties listed. Not all of them are COSM. Some of them are the Housing Authority and will be
pulled into the search.

The properties will range anywhere from parcels like Purgatory Park and as small as a piece of right-of-way.

I will keep you in the loop when Staff gets this completed, but I don't expect that it will be any time soon.
Best regards,

Jamie Lee Case
City Clerk

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the San Marcos Records Center.




